



Kristin L. Davis
Qualified Neutral/Family Law Mediator
Attorney-at-Law
Molinaro Davis Law, PLLC
2809 Cliff Road, Suite 100
Burnsville, MN 55337
Phone: (651) 705-8800
Email: kristin@molinarodavis.com

CURRICULUM VITAE
OF
KRISTIN L. DAVIS

LEGAL WORK EXPERIENCE:

Molinaro Davis Law P.L.L.C., Burnsville, MN, January 2014-current

Attorney Partner/Owner of law firm practicing in many areas, including family law, will litigation, probate, and estate planning. Majority of work involves family law, including child support hearings (expedited and district court), dissolutions, order for protections, and custody matters. Court experience with trials, motions, and evidentiary hearings.

Sieloff & Associates P.A., Eagan, MN, October 2007-December 2013

Practicing attorney in a variety of areas, including family law, will and trust litigation, estate planning, and probate administration; manage cases; advise clients; prepare, file, and argue motions in court; litigation; and conduct trials. Experience involving contempt motions and in the expedited process and district court for child support.

St. Croix County Courthouse, Hudson, WI, May 2006-August 2007

Judicial clerkship for three County judges and two court commissioners; legal research and writing; observed court proceedings; and mediated for small claims court

MN State Public Defender's Office, Minneapolis, MN, Spring Semester Clinic & Summer 2006

Represented clients at the appellate level on issues such as jail credit, conditional releases, Randolph requests; filed the appropriate motions; and interviewed clients at the prison facility

LICENSURE/REGISTRATION:

Minnesota Attorney License No. 0388294

Qualified Neutral under Rule 114 of the Minnesota Rules of General Practice

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Mediation Center, Bloomington, Minnesota

40-hour Family Mediation Training

Hamline University School of Law, St. Paul, Minnesota

Juris Doctor Received May 2007, passed the July 2007 Minnesota Bar Exam

Rank: Top 13% (29/219), GPA 3.469/4.0

Honors: Graduated Cum Laude

Hamline Law Review

Primary Editor 2006-2007

Associate 2005-2006

CALI Award recipient (highest grade in class) for Seminar, 2006

Dean's List, 2004-2005 & 2006-2007 academic years

Presidential Scholarship Recipient

University of Wisconsin-Green Bay, Green Bay, Wisconsin

Bachelor's Degree, May 2004, GPA 3.56/4.0

Double Major in Psychology & Spanish, Minor in Human Development

Honors: Psychology major honors: Fall 2003
Semester high honors: Spring 2003
Semester honors: Spring 2001, Fall 2002, Spring 2002, Fall 2002
Horizon League academic honor roll: Fall 2002 & Fall 2003

Activities: NCAA Division I Women's Soccer
Team Captain, All-Newcomer Team, 2nd-Team All-Conference

Study Abroad, Leon, Spain, Spring Semester 2004 & Yucatan, Mexico, January 2001

OTHER EXPERIENCE:

First District Bar Association

President, 2013-2014
President-elect, 2012-2013
Secretary/Treasurer, 2011-2012

Epilepsy Foundation of Minnesota Board Member (EFMN) (2016-current)

Secretary